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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM #  1 TO RFP INVITATION # RFP 2017-186 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: June 30, 2016     TIME OF BID OPENING: 3:30 PM (EST) 
 
FOR: 457(b) Plan Audit Services 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

Q:1 Were there any adjustments proposed by the auditors for FY 2014 other than cash to accrual 
adjustments?  
A:1 The auditor noted that because the Plan lacked a General Ledger, that they had to “…propose a number of 
adjusting journal entries and prepare the Plan’s financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.”. The management letter for the FY 2014 audit is attached.  
 
Q:2 For the FY 2016 audit, how soon after year end is the information available to prepare financial 
statements and perform the testing necessary for the audit?  
A:2 For the FY 2015, the “audit package” was downloaded from Empower on February 3, 2016. We expect the 
same time frame for the FY 2016 audit.  
 
Q:3 When did the prior auditors perform the audit testing?  
A:3 For the FY 2014 audit, document requests for internal control testing began April 1, 2015. The auditor was 
onsite in NH in late April 2015. 
 
Q:4 Does the Plan intend to have the auditor awarded the contract to continue compiling the trial balance 
and preparing the financial statements?  
A:4 The Plan does not require the selected auditor to “compile” the trial balance and financial statement, as the 
Plan now prepares those for the auditors use. However, the Plan may require technical assistance to ensure the 
financial statements are properly reported and presented in accordance with the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB).  
 
Q:5 If the Plan could change one thing about the audit process what would that be?  
A:5 We have no suggested changes at this time. 
 
Q:6 What are the key qualities that the Plan is expecting from their auditors? 
A:6 Please refer to the four bullet points at the top of Page 4 of RFP# 2017 - 186 as well as the Scope of 
Services.  
 
Q:7 Have there been any reporting differences reported between the participant data reported by Empower 
and the investment portion reported by Great-West?  
A:7 No. 
 
Q:8 Have there been any significant amendments to the Plan in FY 2015?  
A:8 No. 
 
Q:9 Have there been any changes in the investment options provided in the Plan in FY 2015? 
A:9 Yes, the Plan discontinued the Pimco Total Return Fund, mapping all assets to the Dodge & Cox Income 
Fund on March 18, 2015. This was the only investment option change in FY 2015. 
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Q:10 Will flash drives be accepted in lieu of CDs for the electronic submission?  
A:10 Yes. 
 
Q:11 With regard to RFP, Part III, page 14 of 21, items 6 and 7, would the Public Employees Deferred 
Compensation Plan consider limiting a Firm’s response to the Office managing the audit and only for clients 
that are similar to the Deferred Compensation Plan (457(b), Defined Contribution or Defined Benefit Pension 
Plans)?  
A:11 Yes, for a larger firm with multiple offices that would be acceptable. 

 
CONTACT: leonard.rautio@nh.gov 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-3235 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR PROPOSAL INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE. 
 RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED PROPOSAL. 

 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing  
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing




 


 
 
 
 
 
State of New Hampshire Deferred Compensation Commission 
and Management of State of New Hampshire Public Employees DFC 
Concord, New Hampshire 
 
In  planning  and  performing  our  audit  of  the  financial  statements  of  the  State  of  New  Hampshire  Public 
Employees  DFC  (the  Plan)  as  of  and  for  the  year  ended  December  31,  2014,  in  accordance  with  auditing 
standards generally accepted  in  the United States of America, we considered  the Plan’s  internal control over 
financial  reporting  (internal  control)  as  a  basis  for  designing  audit  procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing  an opinion on  the  effectiveness of  the Plan’s  internal  control. Accordingly, we do not  express  an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Plan’s internal control. 


Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was 
not  designed  to  identify  all  deficiencies  in  internal  control  that might  be material weaknesses  or  significant 
deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. In 
addition, because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the possibility of management override of 
controls, misstatements due  to  fraud or error may occur and not be detected by  such  controls. However, as 
discussed  below,  we  identified  certain  deficiencies  in  internal  control  that  we  consider  to  be  significant 
deficiencies. 


A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees,  in  the  normal  course  of  performing  their  assigned  functions,  to  prevent,  or  detect  and  correct 
misstatements  on  a  timely  basis.  A material weakness  is  a  deficiency,  or  a  combination  of  deficiencies,  in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 


Material weaknesses 


Given the limitations described in the second paragraph, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 


Significant deficiencies 


A  significant deficiency  is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,  in  internal control  that  is  less  severe 
than  a material weakness,  yet  important  enough  to merit  attention  by  those  charged with  governance. We 
consider the following deficiencies in the Plan’s internal control to be significant deficiencies: 


Maintaining a General Ledger and Account Reconciliations 


During our audit, we noted that the plan sponsor does not maintain, update and reconcile a general ledger for 
the Plan. A properly updated general ledger is critical to the ability to account for the balances and activity of the 
Plan.  It  is also the primary source of  information for creating the Statement of Net Position Available for Plan 
Benefits and Statement of Changes in Net Position Available for Plan Benefits.  As a result, it was necessary for 
us to propose a number of adjusting  journal entries and prepare the Plan’s financial statements  in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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We  recommend  that  the  plan  sponsor maintain  a  general  ledger/trial  balance  for  the  Plan  and  accordingly 
update and reconcile the general ledger balances to supporting documentation. 


Management’s Response 


Under the prior plan administration contract, an independent audit firm was retained and paid for by the then 
Plan  Administrator.  The  final  management  letter  from  that  firm  on  December  12,  2011  made  no 
recommendation or suggestion to the Commission that the Plan Sponsor needed to put in place a general ledger 
system or that individual investment manager’s prospectus reports should be reviewed, tracked and periodically 
reconciled. Further, the Plan’s financial statements were prepared  in accordance with FASB, rather than GASB. 
The  structure of  the Plan  and  available  resources  changed  considerably with  the new Plan Administrator on 
February 1, 2010. However, the Plan Sponsor was not able to move from a part‐time all volunteer Commission 
oversight structure to having a full‐time dedicated executive director until September 20, 2013.  


With full‐time management and oversight from the Commission, the Plan Sponsor will establish and put in place 
a general ledger system for CY2015, as well as strengthen its review and reconciliation controls, as the executive 
director  is already  reconciling both  the Wells Fargo custodial statement on a quarterly basis and  receiving all 
individual  investment managers’  prospectus  reports.  In  addition, management  will  implement  tracking  and 
reconciliation procedures for all the individual investment funds in the Plan for CY2015. 


Management  intends  to  remedy  the above‐noted deficiencies  fully within available Plan  resources  for  future 
audit years, beginning 2015 forward.  


Missing Personnel Documentation and Proper Remittance of Employee Contributions 


During our testing of participant data, we noted that there were instances where employee personnel files did 
not contain adequate support for the employees’ enrollment in the Plan.  We were unable to obtain enrollment 
documentation related to participant data testing for 2 out of the 25 samples that were tested. We were unable 
to agree deferred payroll amounts for these same 2 participants out of the 25 samples that were tested.  


We recommend that documentation be obtained and maintained in employee’s files to support plan operations. 
The files should be retained in a secure location and filed centrally, if necessary. We recommend management 
implement  policies  and  procedures  to  review  all  participant  contribution  remittances  to  ensure  that  the 
participant accounts are in agreement with contributions per payroll. 
 
Management’s Response 
 
With  the  change  in  plan  administration  on  February  1,  2010,  all  new  paper  enrollment,  deferral  and  other 
participant  forms  are  now  scanned  by  the  plan  administrator/record‐keeper  and  contained  in  secure  data 
storage for retrieval, if needed. However, missing paper enrollment and deferral forms executed with prior Plan 
Administrators  and  stored  in hard  copy by  the Plan  Sponsor  in numerous  agency  locations  continue  to be  a 
concern. Central storage of all participant records is not possible while the Plan continues to rely on paper forms 
and payroll input from 65 different State agency payroll centers.  


The plan administration contract will be going out to bid in early 2015. With that bid, there will be a requirement 
for  the  new  record‐keeper  to  process  all  participant  transactions  online,  creating  a  paperless  process  and 
eliminating the individual agency payroll center inputs. In the meantime, management will develop a program to 
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“re‐enroll”  long  time participants when  they  initiate an  in‐person  transaction with  the Plan Sponsor or a plan 
administration representative.   
 
State of New Hampshire Public Employees DFC’s written response to the significant deficiencies identified in our 
audit  was  not  subjected  to  the  audit  procedures  applied  in  the  audit  of  the  financial  statements  and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
 
This communication  is  intended solely  for the  information and use of management, New Hampshire Deferred 
Compensation Commission, and others within the Plan, and  is not  intended to be, and should not be, used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 
 


a 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 


Baltimore, Maryland 
September 16, 2015 





